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From: Mike Latty (
To: tmmceginn@secalarmcredit.com;

Date: Thu, October 14, 2010 9:11:04 AM
Cc:

Subject: Re: documents - Credit Agreement

I am resending the signature pages email also;
Mike

From: Timothy McGinn <tmmcginn@secalarmcredit.com>
To: Mike Latty <REDACTED 1 10

Sent: Wed, October 13, 2010 8:18:30 PM

Subject: RE: documents - Credit Agreement

Mike,
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Please fax the three executed documents with all pages initialed and dated to-513. The only thing that came

thru yesterday was the signature page on the Grid Note. I spent today

so I will be catching up

tomorrow. My guess is funding on either Monday (the 18th) or Friday (the 15th). I will f(eep you informed. I will go
over all documents with you tomorrow afternoon. Does 3:00 pm work for you?

Tim

From: Mike Latty |

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 9:04 AM
To: Timothy McGinn

Subject: Re: documents - Credit Agreement

When do you think we can get some of the funding and I can start paying off
some of these accounts?
Mike

From: Timothy McGinn <tmmcginn@secalarmcredit.com>
To: Mike Latty <REDAGTEDS S5 >

Sent: Tue, October 12, 2010 5:08:43 PM

Subject: Re: documents - Credit Agreement

Got all three. Thank you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 12, 2010, at 3:16 PM, "Mike Latty" <REDACTEDII- wrote:

>
>
>

> From: Timothy McGinn <tmmcainn@secalarmcredit.com>
> To: ﬁ <i

> Sent: Tue, October 12, 2010 11:17:17 AM
> Subject: documents
>
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> Mike,
>

> Here they are.
>

>Tim
> <SEC Alarm Credit CREDIT_AGREEMENT[1]October 12th 2010.doc>
> <SEC Alarm Credit Agreement Signature Pages0001.pdf>
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